430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Waleed N. ALsharif - 114

Monday, February 27, 2023 2:02 PM

Mohammed A. Ahmed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid - 430

Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh - 120

.RE: Pending salary slip month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023
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Thank you & Best Regards

agall

Waleed Alsharif
Recruitment officer
Daffah

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4 Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 289 2312
Email 114@daffah.sa
www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Monday, February 27,2023 11:06 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For salary of February,

2023.

Pending below



Payslip Pool

Emp D % Mame Reason %
2959 Mutni Khaleef A o | EOS
2965 Ahmed mohammed mohammed |
2953 MOHAMED EZZELDIM ALY |
25437 Mohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr |
2536 Moharmed Kilany Said Kilany |
2535 Maoustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim |
2509 Mahmoud Ekram Mahmoud Breikas |
2386 Mahrmoud Zaky Ali Shozlan |
2376 Maohd Shakir Mohd Ayyub |
2375 Maohd Shamim Mohd Shahid |
2084 ¥azi Abdulhannan Kazi Afizuddin |
2010 Mohammazd-- Shawkat |
2007 Lukman Hakim |
1544 SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMASI |
1341 O5AMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM |
1806 Mohammad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif |

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 5:14 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For scllary_

Pending below



Payslip Pool

EmpID % Mame ¥ Reason %
2068 hutni Khalesf A |
2068 Ahmed mohammed mohammed |
2053 MOHAMED EZZELDIM ALY |
2951 Maohammed Abdulrahman Abdulkarim |
2929 MNiyaz Babu |
2881 mohammed janis tholoor |
2841 FMOHAMED ELSYED ZEIMELDIN ABOUELFADL |
2542 Mohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr |
2536 Mohamed Kilany Said Kilany |
2535 Maoustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim |
2509 Mahmoud Ekram Mahmoud Breikas |
2386 Mahmoud Zaky Ali Ghozlan |
2376 Mohd Shakir Mohd Ayyub |
2375 Wohd Shamim Mohd Shahid |
2084 kazi Abdulhannan Kazi Afizuddin |
2010 Mohammad-- Shawkat |
2007 Lukrnan Hakim |
1844 SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULNARI |
1841 OSAMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM |
1806 Moharmmad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif |

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 2:46 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114 @daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slip month of January 2023, For salary of February 2023.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of January 2023, For salary_



Payslip Pool

EmpID
2088
2088
2083
2052
2051
2037
2979
2021
2014
2808
2881
2835
2841
2780
2775
2542
2538
2533
2509

2479

Mame

Wutni Khaleef A

Ahmed mohammed mohammed

Waleed Masser Y

MOHAMED EZZELDIN ALY

Mohammed Abdulrahman Abdulkarim

Tahani Abdullzh A

Miyaz Babu

Osama Faleh Maji AlSubhi

Abdullah Rivad M Eid

Rana 3ohail Aslam Muhammad Aslam

mohammed janis tholoor

AFMAN AHMED ALFAIFI

MOHAMED ELSYED ZEINELDIM ABOUELFADL

Wada Taraheb H AlShalawi

Tabish Dilawar Mahaldar

Mohamed Wagih Ahmed Elashkr

Mohamed Kilany Said Kilany

Moustat Kamel Mohamed Abdelirhim

Mahmoud Ekram Mahrmoud Breikas

Mohamed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey




2449
2410
21380
2376
2375
2315
2084
2010
2007
1544
1541
1806
1692
1663
1524
1459
1301
1241
1194
1174
1120
1116
0531

0342

Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Basem Hassan Hassan Abdalla

MOHAMMAD RASAL

Mahmoud Zaky Ali Ghozlan

Mohd Shakir Mohd Ayyub

Waohd Shamim Mohd Shahid

Mohamed Shawky Abdelszlam Elhadidi

¥azi Abdulhannan Kazi Afizuddin

Mohammad-- Shawkat

Lukrnan Hakim

SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMAEI

O3AMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM

Moharmmad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif

5aid Mahmoud Elszid Dahab

Inam Uilh Ahrnad Ali

Bonifacio Laciste

Rabie Aly Hussein Abcughanima

Ahmed lbrshim Hussein Mohamed Zaher

Masiruddin Maih

Mouhammad Ali Abubaker

Saddam Ahmad Ali Al Zuhairi

Russel Madathipparampil Kamarudeen

Mohammed Amjad Mohammed Ahmed

Abas Hamdalla Osman Aba

Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa




W: http://daffah.sa/



